

Beech High School Band November Band Booster Meeting Minutes November 2, 2020

Meeting was called to order at 7:02pm by LeAnn Sobek, Band Booster President.

The minutes from the October 12 meeting were approved as written.

The Treasurer's report was presented by Patrick Clark.

New Business presented by LeAnn Sobek

- Friday night, 10/30, was 8th grade night and senior night. The event went well and she appreciates all of the help from parents. The 8th graders seemed to enjoy themselves.
- We still have some marching band fees that are outstanding. There are currently 13 students who still
 need to pay their fees. Those students with unpaid fees will not be able to travel to Florida in the spring,
 will not be able to walk at graduation, and will not be given their diplomas and transcripts. A reminder
 will be sent in the Sunday night email.
- Concert band fee (\$50) is now due. A reminder will be sent in the Sunday night email.
- The Internal Operations Officer position has been filled by Deana Wampler. Thank you so much to her for stepping in to fill this very important role! The old band and guard uniforms need to be inventoried and photographed as soon as possible in order to attempt to sell them online.
- Volunteers are needed to fill our pit crew positions that will be vacant next year. The pit crew helps to
 load and unload equipment, help get equipment on and off the field at halftime, and makes
 arrangements to pull our two trailers to away games, performance events, and competitions. Those
 that pull the trailers are reimbursed for milage. Please let LeAnn know if you, or someone you know,
 might be interested.
- We are currently planning to participate in the Hendersonville Christmas Parade on Sunday, 12/06.
 Details will come later.
- Currently, we do not have plans to perform at Rivergate for the arrival of Santa. We have not been contacted by the Rivergate Mall representatives. We will let everyone know as quickly as possible if this changes.

- The Winter Concert will be on Tuesday, 12/08. Attendance will be limited and all ticket sales will be handled online. We will be looking for companies/stores who would be willing to donate cookies and coffee to have at this event. If anyone has any connections, please let LeAnn know.
- Florida trip in the Spring—all money is to be paid directly to Main Street Travel. Payments can be made with credit card, cash or check—all of the info can be found through the link provided in the REMIND message sent. A separate link was sent out Monday night (11/02) for those interested in being a chaperone. Trip Insurance is highly recommended. Please make sure to use the original link when purchasing the travel insurance. Disney and Universal Studios are not accepting groups to perform right now. When that begins again, priority will be given to those groups that were cancelled last spring. There are currently 58 students signed up for the trip. Two buses will be needed.
- Playoff football game Friday night, 11/06. A link to purchase tickets was sent out in a REMIND message during the meeting. The band will be participating by playing pep tunes from the stands.
- There will be no show shirt this year.

There were no questions.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:35pm